
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 6/19/2014 11:07:48 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: we won 20 bucks so far 

Well, that was a bust on my end. The bodega here by the western addition projects didn't 
have the scratchers we wanted, so I settled for the last three $1 lucky life tickets they had, 
Bupkis, But I'm only in $13 so far, and I'm sure one of our 20 mega millions drawings will be a 
big winner, I'll find another spot to get $10 lucky life scratcher. 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:49 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: we won 20 bucks so far 

Well, I think one of my fave ideas is that if you win, you should stop playing. But I think the amount we 
win actually matters here. Let's reassess after tomorrow's drawing. 

And it's up to you on the scratcher. The grand prize for that one is 2000/week rather than 5000/week, 
but I have no idea if the odds are better or worse, and there was no Cantonese speaker standing there 
for me to ask. 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:44 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: we won 20 bucks so far 

Should I get five of the $2 scratcher version? 

Maybe we should parlay small winnings (under $50?) back into more tickets until our $20 is 
gone? Or is that just lotto fever talking? 

SB GT&S 0272361 

mailto:SBD4@pge.com


From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pae.com1 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:39 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: we won 20 bucks so far 

Okay, I went with 10 quick picks (I was surprised it wasn't kwik pik) in the mega millions (I 
think mega millions is either redundant or wrong). There were three games. One was 2 bucks 
per pick, and so I picked the 1 buck/pick game with the higher prize. I also bought a single 
lucky-life scratcher for 10 bucks. There was a 2 dollar version that I maybe should have gone 
with instead. But anyway, I got a 20 dollar prize on the scratcher. Of course, I didn't think 
about what we'd do with small winnings. I think I just give you 10 bucks. 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 
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